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Eliot Ivan Bernstein

From: Alan Rose <ARose@mrachek-law.com>
Sent: Monday, October 24, 2016 6:19 PM
To: 'iviewit@iviewit.tv'; 'Eliot Ivan Bernstein'; 'Peter M. Feaman'
Cc: 'Foglietta, Joy A'; 'Brian M. O'Connell PA ~ Partner @ Ciklin Lubitz Martens & O'Connell 

'; 'Ted Bernstein (tbernstein@lifeinsuranceconcepts.com)'; 'Diana Lewis'
Subject: Bernstein Family Realty, LLC and 1st Mortgage to Walter Sahm
Attachments: Sahm Payoff Letter (revised)(2).doc

To Eliot and Peter Feaman (on behalf of Bill Stansbury): 
 
We want  to  take  the depositions of  Eliot  and Bill  Stansbury  asap  in  the  Simon Estate,  in  connection with  the Walter
Sahm mortgage. 
 
In  particular, we  ned  to  know  Eliot’s  and  Bill’s  position with  regard  to  the  ownership  of  the  real  estate  by  BFR;  the
validity and amounts claimed due by Mr. Sahm under the 1st mortgage; the validity and amounts due under the Estate’s
2nd mortgage; Eliot’s position with respect to whether he wants to continue living in the house, or what he want; and
communications between the relevant parties (Bill, Eliot and/or the Sahms). 
 
To enable the beneficiaries to consider which course of action is best, and to confer with Mr. O’Connell, it is imperative 
that these depositions occur asap given the deadline in the Sahm demand letter attached.  Both of you have refused to
communicate or respond to letters/emails, so we now need our depositions.   
 
Please provide dates for Eliot and Bill (Peter, that is on you) within the next two weeks, or else we will  just pick dates
and send notices/subpoenas. 
 
Thanks 
 
Alan B. Rose 
 
    arose@Mrachek‐Law.com 
    561.355.6991 

 
 
    505 South Flagler Drive 
    Suite 600  
    West Palm Beach, Florida 33401 
    561.655.2250 Phone 
    561.655.5537 Fax 
                                                           
      
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE:  THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS TRANSMISSION IS LEGALLY 
PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL, INTENDED ONLY FOR THE USE OF THE INDIVIDUAL OR ENTITY NAMED 
ABOVE. IF THE READER OF THIS MESSAGE IS NOT THE INTENDED RECIPIENT, YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED 
THAT ANY DISSEMINATION, DISTRIBUTION, OR COPYING OF THIS COMMUNICATION IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED. 
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IF YOU RECEIVE A COPY OF THIS COMMUNICATION IN ERROR, PLEASE IMMEDIATELY (1) REPLY BY E-MAIL TO 
US, AND (2) DELETE THIS MESSAGE. 

TAX DISCLOSURE NOTE:  To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the Internal Revenue Service 
(Circular 230), we inform and advise you that any tax advice contained in this communication (including any attachments), 
unless otherwise specifically stated, was not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, by any taxpayer for the 
purpose of (1) avoiding penalties that may be imposed under the Internal Revenue Code or (2) promoting, marketing or 
recommending to another party any transactions or matters addressed herein. 

If there any documents attached to this email with the suffix ,pdf, those documents are in Adobe PDF format,  If you have 
difficulty viewing these attachments, you may need to download the free version of Adobe Acrobat Reader, available at: 
http://www.adobe.com 
 
 



Date: October _____, 2016 
 
Attn:  Alan Rose, Esq. and Brian M. O’Connell, Esq. 
 
 

Re:  Note Owner:  Walter E. Sahm and Patricia Sahm, his wife 
 Borrower:  Bernstein Family Realty, LLC 
 

Legal: Lot 68, Block G, BOCA MADERA UNIT 2, according to Plat thereof, 
recorded in Plat Book 32, Pages 59 and 60, of the Public Records of Palm Beach 
County, Florida. 
 
Property Address: 2753 NW 34th Street, Boca Raton, Florida 33434 

 
 Original Loan Amount $110,000.00 
 
 Our File No. 11-182 
 
Dear Mr. O’Connell: 
 
 The following amounts are due to us for the full and final payment and satisfaction of the 
above referenced mortgage loan through November 15, 2016, along with a daily per diem 
interest thereafter. 
 
   Outstanding Principal:    $110,000.00 
   Interest through June 19, 2014  $    3,850.00 
   Default Interest (at $54.24 per day)    
   from June 20, 2014 to November 15, 2016 $  47,731.20 
   2013 Real estate taxes              $    6,338.95  
    
   Total to Payoff Loan in Full              $167,920.15 

     
 
 In the event payment in full is not received by November 15, 2016, this payoff statement 
shall be void.  Upon payment in full we will execute and deliver an Assignment of Mortgage to 
the Estate of Simon L. Bernstein. 
 

Very truly yours, 
 
 
___________________________ 

     Walter E. Sahm 
 

___________________________ 
     Patricia Sahm  


